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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 10:03 AM
To: 'Shamir Pate!

Subject: RE: Update EIN Number

Goed morning
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

w LT RORCG 700

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
cusiomer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Shamir Patel [mailto:shamir.j.patel@omail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:21 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Upda@

Please update my EIN # for Travel USA Br
(http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&ing doc_numbersL1100866G700 fkinq__came from
=NAMFWD&cor_web_names_seq number=0000&names_name ind=N&narhes cor T=&names_name
seq=&names name_ind=&names comp name=TRAVELUSABR&names filing type=)

My EIN is 27-4576575 and have attached the IRS document. ﬁ

Thank You!

LT
w
.

Shamir J. Patel

Capital Hospitality Management

President, Development & Acquisitions

6603 International Drive

QOrlando, FL 32819

Email: Shamir.J.Patel{@gmail.com
Hitp://www.CapitalHospitalityManagement.com
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